
 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: September 18, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, Interim City Manager  Approved Electronically 

FROM: Suzanne Groneman, Sustainability Manager 

DEPT:  City Manager’s Office     

SUBJECT: Avalon Geothermal Status  

This memo provides an update on the status of Avalon Geothermal (Avalon), the operator of the 

district heating system in Reno that presently serves over 100 homes around Manzanita Lane 

(Ward 2). Avalon does not presently serve any commercial customers. On September 11, 2024, 

the City of Reno was notified of a complete shutdown following a leak that caused roadway 

damage. The letter states that due to ongoing maintenance and repairs, the system is no longer 

profitable. It advises customers to utilize backup natural gas for heating, including water heating, 

this winter. It further states Avalon is looking into all options including a reduction in or 

discontinuation of service. A copy of the letter is attached.  

Upon receiving the letter, Staff reached out to Avalon to inquire about the status of their 

operations and the lease agreement* between the City of Reno and Avalon for a well on the 

Moana Springs Aquatic Center parcel. Avalon stated they would provide an update in a few 

weeks. Staff also contacted the Public Utilities Commission of Nevada (PUCN) to inquire if 

Avalon had filed with them for a reduction in service or significant repair, and they had not. 

However, the PUCN contacted Avalon and requested the required paperwork and report. 

*The lease will terminate if the geotechnical work is not complete by October 31, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Avalon exclusive right boundary (granted by the PUCN) 

 

 

Status message on Avalon website 
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